JAE KYUNG KIM 김재경

Curriculum Vitae

Address: Department of Architecture, 222 Wangshipri-ro, Seongdong-gu, Seoul, South Korea 04763 Phone: 82-10-7937-0411 / Email: <u>jaekkim@hanyang.ac.kr</u>

SUMMARY

J Kyung Kim is an architect, researcher, and educator, currently serving as an Associate Professor at Hanyang University and the director of JK-AR. His academic journey began with architectural engineering at Hanyang University, followed by a pursuit of architecture and urbanism at the Massachusetts Institute of Technology, where his master's thesis earned him the Imre Halasz Thesis Prize.

His achievements extend beyond academia, evidenced by his numerous awards on both the global and domestic stage. In 2023, he garnered the Honor Award of the Wood Design & Building Awards from the Canadian Wood Council and ArchDaily's 2023 New Practices. Domestically, his achievements include two Grand Prizes from the Korean Wood Design Awards, the 2019 Koran Institute of Architects' Special Prize, and the 2022 Good Place Award.

건축가 김재경은 한양대학교 건축학부와 김재경 건축연구소에서 연구와 교육, 실무를 병행하며 '기술을 통한 동아시아 목조건축의 창신(創新)'이란 주제로 독창적인 건축 영역을 구축하고 있다. 한양대학교 수학 이후 도미하여 MIT 건축과에서 석사과정 최우수 졸업 논문상을 받았다. 수상 경력으로 2023 년 캐나다 목재협회 목조건축상 대상, ArchDaily's 2023 New Practices, 2022 년과 2019 년 목조건축대전 대상, 2022 년 공간문화대상 장관상, 2019 년 건축가협회 엄덕문 특별상 등이 있다.

EXPERIENCE

Educational

MIT, Cambridge, MA: Master of Architecture with Certificate in Urban Design MIT 건축학 석사

- Imre Halasz Thesis Prize, for excellence in master's thesis 최우수졸업논문상
- Dean's Graduate Student Fellow, awarded full tuition scholarship & stipend 건축대학장 장학생
- Merit Scholarship, awarded half tuition merit scholarship 입학장학생

Hanyang University, Seoul, Korea: Bachelor of Science in Architectural Engineering 2004 한양대학교 건축공학사

Academic

Hanyang University, Seoul, Korea: Associate Professor, Department of Architecture 한양대학교 건축학부 부교수

Teaching courses

- Architectural Design Studios (undergraduate 1st year to 5th year,)
- Architectural Material and Application (undergraduate and graduate) 설계스튜디오(학부 _{I-5} 학년) 건축재료(학부 및 대학원)

Professional

JK-AR, Seoul, Korea: Design Director & Founder

2017-Current

HONORS

Notable Awards

	<u>Honor Award, Wood Design & Building Awards, Canadian Wood Council</u> 캐나다 목재협회 목조건축상 대상	2023
	<u>Grand Prize, Korean Wood Design Awards</u> 2022 대한민국 목조건축대전 대상	2022
	<u>Grand Prize, Korean Wood Design Awards</u> 2019 대한민국 목조건축대전 대상	2019
	Eom Deok-Mun Prize, Korean Institute of Architects 한국건축가협회 엄덕문특별상	2019
Awards		
	<u>The 2023 Best New Practices, ArchDaily</u> 아크데일리 선정 젊은건축가	2023
	Commendation from the Minister, Ministry of Land, Korea 건축의 날 장관 표창	2023
	Grand Prize, Governor of Gyeongsangnam-do, Korea 경상남도 건축상 최우수상	2023
	Excellent Structure Award, Korean Institute of Bridge and Structural Engineers 한국교랑 및 구조공학회 우수구조물상 금상	2023
	<u>The Good Place Award, Minister Award, Ministry of Culture, Korea</u> 공간문화대상 장관상	2022
	<u>Finalist, A+ Awards, Architizer</u> 아키타이저 A+ 어워드, 파이널리스트	2022
	Commendation from the Commissioner, National Forest Service, Korea Ⅱ 회 목재의 날 산림청장상	2021
	Winner, Architecture Master Prize 아키텍쳐 마스터 프라이즈 주거부분 대상	2020
	Special Mention, A+ Awards, Architizer 아키타이저 A+ 어워드, 특별상	2020
	Distinguished Teaching Award, Hanyang University 한양대학교 강의우수교수상	2020
	<u>Special Prize, Korean Wood Design Awards, Seoul, Korea</u> 2017 목조건축대전 본상	2017
	Finalist, Young Architects Program, Museum of Modern and Contemporary Art, Korea 젊은 건축가 프로그램 파이널리스트	2017
	Gold Medal, American Architecture Prize 어메리칸아키택쳐프라이즈 대상, 기타건축부분	2016
	<u>Honorable Mention, Red Dot Design Award</u> 래드닷 디자인 어워드 가작	2014
	Finalist, Free City Art Festival, Flint, MI 플린트 아트 페스티벌 파이널리스트상	2013
	Finalist, SOM Prize. SOM 프라이즈 파이널리스트	2012
	Shortlist, Global Architecture Graduate Award, Architectural Review, London, UK	2012
	Imre Halasz Thesis Prize, MIT, Cambridge, MA. MIT 최우수 졸업 논문상	2012
	Honorable Mention, 22nd National Exhibition of Korean Architecture, KIA, Korea 22 회 대한민국 건축대전 입선	2003
Grants		
	National Research Grant, Ministry of Science, ICT and Future Planning 기본연구지원사업, 한국연구재단	2023-2020
	National Research Grant, Ministry of Science, ICT and Future Planning 신진연구자지원사업, 한국연구재단	2015-2018
PATENT		
	Joinery System Reinventing a Traditional Gongpo 전통 한옥 공포(栱包)의 디지털 가구법 (Patent No. 10-2284910 / Application No. 10-2018-0148531)	2021

WORKS

Notable Projects

	Pavilion of Floating Lights, Jinju-si, Gyeongsangnam-do, Korea 빛의 루-물빛나루쉼터, 경상남도 진주시	2020-2022
	Awards - Honor Award, Wood Design & Building Awards, Canada 캐나다 목재협회 목조건축상 - Grand Prize, Korean Wood Design Awards 2022 목조건축대전대상 - Good Place Award, Minister Award, Ministry of Culture, Korea 공간문화대상 장관상 - Grand Prize, Governor of Gyeongsangnam-do, Korea 경상남도 건축상 최우수상 Selected Media - <u>Dong A Ilbo</u> 동아일보 / <u>Hankook Ilbo</u> 한국일보 / <u>Korea Herald</u> 코리아 헤럴드	대상
	The House of Three Trees, Sangju-si, Gyeongsangbuk-do, Korea 세 그루 집, 경상북도 상주시 Awards - Eom Deok-Mun Prize, Korean Institute of Architects 한국건축가협회 엄덕문특별상 - Grand Prize, Korean Wood Design Awards 2019 목조건축대전 대상 - Winner, Architecture Master Prize 아키텍쳐 마스터 프라이즈 주거부분 대상 - Finalist, A+ Awards, Architizer 아키타이저 A+ 어워드, 파이널리스트 Selected Media - Chosun Ilbo 조선일보 / Weekly Dong A 주간동아 / Educational Broadcasting System 3	2017-2019 기축탁구집
Built Projects	- Chosun 1100 2 C 22 / Weekly Bong 71 10 8 1 / Educational Broadcasting system 1	
	Cloud Ship, Shinan-gun, Jeollanam-do, Korea 구름배-방하섬전망대, 전라남도 신안군	2024
	Hantan Observatory, Cheolwon-gun, Gyeonggi-do, Korea 한탄강전망대, 경기도 철원군	2024
	House for Contemplation, Gyeongju, Gyeongsangbuk-do, Korea 치유의 집, 경주시	2024
	Pavilion of Contemplation, Seoul, Korea 치유의 파빌리온, 서울	2023
	Alien Table 에일리언 테이블	2019
	Tree Series 나무시리즈	2016–Current
Unbuilt Projects		
	Annex of Hoam Museum, Yongin-si, Korea 호암미술관 별동, 경기도 용인시	2023
	Unnatural Nature, Korea 유위자연	2022
	Hotel Basalt, Jeju, Korea 바살트 호텔, 제주도	2019
	The First Time We Met, Seoul, Korea 국립현대 미술관 젊은건축가프로그램 파빌리온	2017
	Byeollae Catholic Church, Namyangju-si, Korea 별래성당, 경기도 남양주시	2014
PUBLICATION Authored Article		
	Kim, Jae Kyung. "For Forgotten Architecture," <i>Architectural Critic Magazine 21</i> , Korea 잊혀진 건축을 위하여, 건축평단	2020
	Kim, Jae Kyung. "Young Architects Forum," <i>Space Magazine, Issue 636</i> . p.82-84., Korea 영아키텍츠포럼코리아, 공간지	2020
	Kim, Jae Kyung. "Air Multi-story," <i>Space Magazine, Issue 597.</i> p.101-105. Seoul, Korea 에어-다가구, 공간지 597	2017
	Kim, Jae Kyung. "Urban Design Education for the Architect as a Vision Maker," Review of Architecture and Building Science. 60(7). p.15-18 건축가를 위한 도시설계 교육, 대한건축	2017 ·학회지

Projects on Books

"The House of Three Trees" Homes for Our Time Vol. 2, Ed. Philip Jodidio, Taschen, Germany Aug 2022		
"The House of Three Trees" Surrounded by Wood, Braun Publishing AG, Switzerland	Nov 2020	
"The House of Three Trees + Tree Series" CA Design & Detail. p.142-149, Seoul, Korea	Oct 2019	
"The First Time We Met" <i>Young Architect Program 2017</i> , Museum of Modern and Contemporary Art, Seoul, Korea	Sep 2017	
"Dobongsan Car Park" ThinkArchit Group Press, Beijing, China	Apr 2015	
"Bikyoshoki" DESIGNING. Architecture, ThinkArchit Group Press, Beijing, China	Feb 2013	
"Bikyoshoki" M3 Modern Architecture Vol. 4, Sandu Publishing, Guangzhou, China	Oct 2011	
"Bikyoshoki" Global Design Trends in Architecture, ThinkArchit Group Press, China	Sep 2011	

Projects on Periodicals

"Pavilion of Floating Lights" Space Magazine, Issue 662. p. 68-75, Korea	Jan 2023
Bassi, Lara. "The House of Three Trees" <i>Legnoarchitettura, No.38.</i> p. 34-43, Italy	Jan 2020
"Wonen Tussen Drie Bomen" Het Hout Blad. p. 22-27, Netherlands	Oct 2019
"Three Trees" Architecture Asia, Materiality. p. 50-55	2 nd Quarter 2019
"The House of Three Trees" Brique, Vol1. p.130-133	Oct 2019
"The House of Three Trees" Space Magazine, Issue 620. p. 70-81, Seoul, Korea	July 2019
"Dobongsan Car Park" <i>Space Magazine</i> , Issue 559, Seoul, Korea	Jun 2014
"Form of Public Control" Architectural Review, The Education Issue. London, UK	Oct 2012

Online

Pavilion of Contemplation

Amazing Architecture / ArchDaily / Hankyoreh

Pavilion of Floating Lights

<u>Designboom</u> / <u>Archdaily</u> / <u>Metalocus</u> / <u>Parametric Architecture</u> / <u>Tecture Mag</u> / <u>Space</u> / <u>Amazing Architecture</u> / <u>Arch2O</u> / <u>C3Korea</u> / <u>Gooood</u>

House of Three Trees

<u>Divisare / C3 Korea / designraid / Architectural Digest Russia / Magazine Brique / BauNetz / Archello / Goood / Designboom / Trae / Dezeen / ArchDaily / Domus / Space</u>

Tree Series

ArchDaily / woooooow

MEDIA APPEARANCE & INTERVIEWS

Abdel, Hana. "When Old Meets New: JK-AR's Reinvention of the Traditional East Asian Bracket System		
through Digital Carpentry," ArchDaily.	Nov 2023	
De la Fuente, Elena. <u>"Recreation of the traditional thanks to technology,"</u> Metalocus.	Jul 2023	
Lee, Soyeon <u>"Pavilion of Floating Lights,"</u> <i>DongA Ilbo.</i> 진주 남강 밝힌 '빛의 루'… "공공건축물일수록 더 아름다워야, " 동아일보	Oct 11th 2022	
Hyo-Hyo. <u>"Jae K. Kim, an architect who revives Eastern Aesthetics in space,"</u> Maekyung Premium Newspaper. "동양적 공간 미학 되살리는 건축가 김재경" 매경프리미엄	Jul 2 nd , 2021	
<u>"Sunday's Special Documentary"</u> Seoul Broadcasting System, Korea 나무가 살아있는 듯한 '목조 주택', SBS 일요특선다큐멘터리	Oct 17 th , 2020	

Son, Taek Gyun. "Return of woods in the era of concrete," <i>Dong A Ilbo. No.38. A22</i> "콘크리트 시대, 목재의 화려한 반란 – 2020 한국의 젊은건축가들 <3>"	Mar 11 th , 2020
<u>"Secret of Wooden Architecture,"</u> YTN Science 목조건축의 비밀, YTN 다큐S프라임	Jan 28 th , 2
<u>"Architectural Exploration,"</u> Educational Broadcasting System, Korea 건축탐구 '집', EBS	Jan 21 st , 2020
Chae, Min-Ki. <u>"Entwined 4006 Wooden Pieces,"</u> Chosun Ilbo. p. A22 "얽히고설킨 4006 개의 나뭇조각, 기둥처럼 솟아나 천장이 됐네" 조선일보	Dec 27 th , 2019
Karpukhina, Ekaterina. "Дом трех деревьев", Architectural Digest Russia.	Sep 2019
Crook, Lizzie. "Entwined timber columns define structure," Dezeen.	Sep 2019
	Sep 2019 July 2019

EXHIBITION

Solo Exhibition

"Architect Jakeyoung Kim, Pavilion of Contemplation," Hanyang University Museum, Seoul, Korea "치유의 파빌리온" 건축가 김재경 개인전, 한양대학교 박물관 May - Oct 2023

Group Exhibition

<u>"Future Architecture,"</u> Total Museum, Korea. <미래건축>전 토탈미술관	May - June 2022
"Ways of Seeing," Seoul Hall of Urbanism and Architecture, Seoul, Korea <다르게 보다>전 서울도시건축전시관	lay 2020 - June 2021
"Collecting Architecture for All," Seoul Museum of Art, Korea. <모두의 건축 소장품>전 서울시립미술관 남서울 미술관	Apr - May 2020
"Reflexion Reality," Piknic, Seoul, Korea <중첩의 경험 II>전 젊은건축가포럼 VR 전서	Dec 2019
"2019 Korea Wood Design Exhibition," Kintex, Korea 2019 목조건축대전 수상작 전서	Nov 2019
"KIA (Korean Institute of Architects) Award Exhibition," Cultural Station 365, K 건축가협회상 전시회	orea Sep 2019
"GAP (Global Architecture Profiling) 2020," the University of Melbourne, Melbourne 호주 멜번대학 초청전시	urne, Australia. Oct 2019
"Experiencing Juxtaposition," Hyundai Card Exhibition Hall, Seoul, Korea <중첩의 경험> VR 전시	Jul 2019
"2017 Korea Wood Design Exhibition," Hyundai Model House Gallery, Seoul, Kor 2017 목조건축대전 수상작 전시	ea Nov 2017
"Young Architect Program," MoMA, NY 젊은건축가프로그램, 뉴욕현대미술관	Aug-Oct 2017
"Young Architect Program Korea," Museum of Modern and Contemporary Art, K 젊은건축가프로그램 전시, 국립현대미술관	Korea Oct 2017
"Young Architects Exhibition, UIA Seoul 2017," COEX, Korea 국제 젊은건축가 초청전시, 2017 UIA 서울	Sep 2017
"Global Architecture Profiling 2015," the University of Melbourne, Australia 호주 멜번대학 초청전시서울	Mar 2015
"Free City Art Festival," Flint Public Art Project, MI 플린트 공공 예술 초청 전시회	May 2013
"13th Venice Architecture Biennale," Global Art Affairs, Venice, Italy 베니스 비엔날레 (비공식 초청전시)	Sep-Nov 2012

LECTURE & CONFERENCE

Invited Lecture, Korean Institute of Interior Design. 실내건축학회 초청강연	Nov 11 th ,2023	
Invited Lecture, Building Workshop of Ulsan Metropolitan City. 울산시 초청강연	Oct 30 th ,2023	
Invited Lecture, Mokpo University, Korea. 목포대학교 초청강연	Sep 26 th ,2023	
Keynote Lecture, Green Building Festival of Korea, COEX, Seoul, Korea. 녹색건축한마당 기조강연, 국토교통부	Sep 6 th ,2023	
Invited Lecture, Cheong Ju University, Korea. 청주대학교 초청강연	Sep 5 th ,2023	
Invited Lecture, Florida Atlantic University, Boca Raton, FL. 플로리다 애틀랜틱 대학교 초청강연	Feb 9 th ,2023	
Keynote Lecture, East Asian Traditional Style Forum, HICO, Gyeongju, Korea. 동아시아 전통양식포럼 기조강연, 경주화백컨벤션센터	Nov 5 th ,2022	
Invited Lecture, Clemson University, Clemson, SC. 클램슨대학교 초청강연	Jan 29 th ,2022	
Invited Lecture, Chungcheongnam-do Architecture&Design Festival 충남건축제 초청강연 Nov 8 th ,2021		
Keynote Online Lecture, Korean Wooden Design Festival, Korea 목재문화재 기조강연	Apr 30 th ,2021	
<u>Invited Lecture,</u> National Institute of Forest Science, Korea 산림과학원 초청 강연	Nov 26 th ,2020	
Invited Lecture, Timber Structure Design Forum, University of Seoul, Seoul, Korea	Jul 2018	
목구조 디자인 포럼, 서울시립대학교		
Invited Lecture for Bartlett Seoul Exhibition, Seoul, Kore 바틀렛 전시회 초청강연	Nov 20 th ,2020	
Online Lecture for Class 4605/6605, School of Architecture, Cornell University, NY. 코넬대학교 Class 4605/6605 온라인 특강	Sep 2017	
2013-14 Lecture Series, Southern Polytechnic State University, Atlanta, GA 서던 폴리테크닉 주립대학 초청강연	Feb 2014	

RELATED EXPERIENCE

Curatorship

'Perspective of Architecture,' Seoul Hall of Urbanism and Architecture, Korea. May 2023 - Nov 2023 <건축가의 관점>전 기획, 서울도시건축전시관

<u>'Future Architecture,'</u> Total Museum, Korea. <미래건축>전 커미셔너 May 2022 - June 2022

'Ways of Seeing,' Seoul Hall of Urbanism and Architecture, Korea <다르게보다>전 전시 총괄기획, 서울도시건축전시관

Young Architects Exhibition & Conference, UIA Seoul 2017, Seoul, Korea Sep 2017 UIA 서울 젊은건축가 전시 및 컨퍼런스 준비위원

Annual Exhibition of KAADF, Joongup Kim Museum, Gwacheon-si, Korea May 2015 대한설계학회 <단독주택>전 전시 기획, 김중업 박물관

Competition Jury

Seoul City Library International Competition, Korea. 서울시 동부도서관 국제현상 Oct-Dec 2023
National Exhibition of Korean Architecture. 대한민국건축대전 심사위원 May-Nov 2023
2022 Korean Wood Design Award, Korea 목조건축대전 심사위원 May-Nov 2023
Architectural Prize of Seoul, Korea. 서울시 건축상 심사위원 Jul 2022
Jinju National Science Museum Int. Competition, Korea. 국립진주과학관 현상설계 Jul 2022

Nov 2020 - Jan 2021

	Jinju-si Public Library Int. Competition, Korea. 진수 동부시립도서관 국제현상설계	Mar 2021	
	Suncheon City Hall Int. Competition, Korea. 순천시청 국제현상설계	Dec 2020	
	Jeju Center for Child's Education Competition, Jeju-do, Korea. 제주유아학습원 현상설계	引 Oct 2020	
	2020 Korean Wood Design Award, Korea. 목조건축대전 심사위원	May-Nov 2020	
	Cheongju City Hall Int. Competition, Korea 청주시청 국제현상설계	Mar-Jul 2020	
	Nokbeon Elementary School & Geoam Kindergarten Competition, Korea 서울시 교육청 녹번초등학교 및 거암유치원 현상설계 심사위원	Jul 2019	
	Mia & Hanseong Univ. Stations Competition, Seoul, Korea 미아, 한성대역 설계제안공도	L Jul 2019	
	SK Gas Station Architectural Design Competition, Seoul, Korea SK 주유소 건축디자인 현상설계 심사위원	Jun 2019	
	UAUS (Union of Architecture University in Seoul) Exhibition, Seoul, Korea UAUS 학생 파빌리온 심사위원	2014-2019	
Membership	Garak Mall Logistics Center Competition, Korea 가락몰 물류센터 현상설계 심사위원	Mar 2019	
	Architectural Institute of Korea, Member, Seoul, Korea 대한건축학회 정회원	2014-Curre	ent
	Korean Institute of Architects, Member, Seoul, Korea 한국건축가협회 정회원	2014-Curre	ent
	City Architect of Seoul Metropolitan Government, Seoul, Korea 서울시 공공건축가	2016-2018	